! GILMANTON — The Corner
Ladies- Aid had as guest speak-
er Mys. Maude Schultz of
{Frisky Hill, who gave a most
fascinating talk on the early
|| days of Gilmanton. It is a sub-
ject in which she is completely
a: home, for in her years of
residence -in this community,
{she has channeled her deep love
|for Gilmanton into a steadfast
[|effort to learn all she could of
its history.
|| For many years Mr. and Mrs.
| Schultz ran the Corner store,
and in those days it was an
emporium in true country style.
There were benches placed a-
round the stove for the old
{timers, who often chatted with
[Mrs. Schultz about their young
days in the community and how
| things were then. Mrs. Schultz
‘iheard at first hand from folks
{who were present many stories
{ which
thought of as legends or.mere
figments of some story tellers
limagination, “And so, as'' the
|nighlights of her talk to the
|Ladies + Aiidg, Mrs. | Schultz

|brought forth these particular
stories, and corroborated them
with documientary evidence:
One was the fact that be-
tween 1810 and 1830, Gilman-
ton did actually have a popu-
Iation of 4,000 people. It is in-

’eredible to people living here
today to believe this was once
a large and thriving communi-
ty, full .of industries of national
reputation, with large hotels,
| two important private academ-
ie§, 13 public schools, many
many stores of every kind, even
lincluding ‘a pharmacy and &
jewelry store, and boasting
three newspapers, two of which
lwere full sized sheets of more
| than eight. pages.
* But this was so Mrs. Schultz
amply proved, presenting the
inewspapers of the day . with
long columns -of logal * adver-
tisements, and the catalogues
iand - journals of the academies,
’nnd the personal documentary
| sronfs. She also verified the
tory that at one time the con-
tract was ready for a rail road
tg go through our town. 1t was
to run from Pittsfield to Barn-
{stead to Gilmanton to Alton,
land was called the Suncook
Valley Extension. And she.also
substantiated the story Gilman-
ton had been considered to be
a sure thing for the capital of
the state, and missed by 2
8 whisker becoming so.
; Mrs. Schultz showed the
[11zdies a framed map of both
Gilmanton and the Iron Works,
showing all the houses on all
i the Toads, the Post Offices and
schoolhouses and many, many
L| dwellings which have since
vanished into a clump of alders
over a forgotten cellar hole.
5| The early days of our town,
|| which was incorporated in 1727

in later years became

introduced Mrs. Schultz’s talk.
| She retold the story of the In-
dian Medicine Spring on the
site of the present Hyde house,
which brought so many Indians
to this community every spring
it greatly delayed the actual
settling of Gilmanton. And of
course the familiar and beloved
tales of Hannah Mudgett and
Mary Butler had their place in
the story for no talk on Gil-
manton would be complete
without them. She also told of
a thriving iron industry in the
|part -of ‘the township which is
still called Iron Works, and she
|said that iron from Gilmanton
{ foundries went into the making
lof the anchor for the famous
ship “Constitution” and into
the great iron chain that was
put across the Hudson to stop
the British in the War of 1812.
Winni Roma of this community
Istill has “one of the famous
plows made here, an implement
unrivaled. for “sod-busting.”. -

She retold the story of the
metal c¢one on Peaked
that guided the ships into Ports-
mouth  Harbor, and of the
many-windowed - eight - sided
cupola that was removed care-
fully from. the top of the Von
Bernuth house, and dragged by
16 span of oxen to the top of
the hill. Mrs. Schultz pointed
out that in olden days folks ran
rings around us moderns when
it came to moving things about.
Let us quiver in horror at the
thought of moving a mere ga-
rage. When the need arose, old
timers calmly moved anything
from glass walled cupolas to
huge colonial homesteads.

Mrs. Schultz said when the
Academy and the Theological
Seminary were booming and|
need new dormitories, they sim-|
ply got busy and moved more
buildings into the Corner, a-
mong them: the house present-
ly occupied by Mrs. Harriet Jil-
son, and the magnificent home-
stead belonging to Jane Aresi.|

Besides ‘the map  and the
newspapers, Mrs. Schultz ' e x-
hibited catalogues and leaflets
and programs from the Acad-
emy, pictures and posteards of|
the community and its people,!
land puttons from the coats of|
| soldiers of the revolution, who
used the field  across from her
Frisky Hill home as a drilling
ground. There she herself had
found the buttons, traced their
history, and forged for herself
another link in the chain of
history of this community
which she loves so well and
tells so .beautifully.

Her talk brought enthusiastic
applause from the audience,
who only wished they could
keep her talking even longer,
and continue to draw from her
stories of our community which
Iare of such interest to every-
one.
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